CITY OF HOUSTON Sylvester Turner

Mayor

P.0. Box 1562
Houston, Texas 77251-1562

Telephone -~ Dial 311
www.houstontx.gov

October 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No. 1
REFERENCE: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. S74-L29652

SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR THE HOUSTON PARKS AND
RECREATION DEPARTMENT

TO: All Prospective Proposers

This Letter of Clarification (LOC) is issued to (1) extend the solicitation due date and (ii) provide
responses to questions received.

. Extend the solicitation due date from October 15, 2020 to Thursday, October 29, 2020 @ 10:30
A.M.

. Provide Responses to Questions Received

1. SEE ATTACHED.

When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the ITB documents and
shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision{s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of
Clarification. It is the responsibility of the Bidder to ensure that they have cbtained any such previous
Letier(s) associated with this solicitation. By submitting a response {o this ITB, Bidder, shall be
deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this ITB.

Should you have any questions or need further clarification regarding this ITB, please contact Elnora
Smith @ 832-393-0209 or elnora.smith@houstontx.gov.
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Question 1:

Are the meals going to kids in schools or to each child individually at their homes,
wi_th utensils?

Question 2:

Question 3:

Question 4:

g_uidelines

M

.Question 5:

Question 6:

hPIease elaborate on delivery schedule (how many days per week, how many

locations per day, how many meals per location?)

Question 7:

Question 8:

Question 10:

When would the meal production begin and how long will it be for ?




Question 11

Question 13: Page 7 Point 2.2 ITB start date listed is in the past, can you ciarify the potential
startand end dates?

Page 8 Point 3.4 Statement around delivery of Hof Meals temp specified. Can you
please conﬁrm thls is a cold oniv meal program’? _

Ques-ﬁ‘c.m 14;

Question 15: How will the terms of this contract be addressed if we remain in a pandemic by the
start date of this contract? Will the expectations remain the same in terms of
_ performlng the scope of work?




